
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Dan, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, June 13, 2016 5:11 PM 
Dan Flores 
RE: Request for title change on Docket 160089-TX 

Per your request below, the docket title has been updated to, "Request for approval of name change 
on Certificate of Necessity No. 4692 from Talk America Inc. d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC 
Business Services to Talk America, LLC d/b J a Windstream Talk America, LLC." Let me know if you 
have any further questions or concerns. 

Thank you for your help, 

Dorothy 

From: Dan Flores 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 4:47 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Request for title change on Docket 160089-TX 

The following is to request title change on Docket 160089TX as following: Request for approval of name change on 
Certificate of Necessity No. 4692 from Talk America Inc. to Talk America, LLC d/b/a Windstream Talk America, LLC. 
should 1read: Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 4692 from Talk America Inc. d/b/a 
Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services to Talk America, LLC d/b/a Windstream Talk America, LLC. 

Thank you 

Dan Flores 
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